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CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE:  January 24, 1997

TO: Brenda Hawkins, Division of Communications
Will Cox, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting

RE:

Docket No.: 961358-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate 43565 by Raymond

Antonacci d/b/a LAD LTD.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please lake the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL 1. [X] Case

and placed in ACTIVE status to allow the Commission to vacate Order
PSC-96-1523-FOF-TC.

2 [] O©OPR changed to .

.3 [] OCRchangedto _

4 [1 Enter the followang in CMS comments: “Order ! _{ ., requires the company lo
make refunds and file certain relaled reports. ___is to monitor and advise all concerned of
the company’s compliance or non-compliance and recommended furthes aclions ™

__5: {1 Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , 4 1, authorizes the issuance of
securities and requires the company lo file a consummation report within 90 days of such
issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further actions.”

__B. [l Enter the following in CMS comments: "_

— ] —
e —
CMU 8 [X] CMS has been updated to reflect placement on the 2/4/87 agenda and associated due dates,
G [X) Docket Flle . =
[X] Security File COGUMENT KO,
202/59
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